CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
EXTRA CURRICULAR POSITION
| JAN 28 201

DATE: //a‘? 7/!/
TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board

FROM: Scott {abbe

RE: Recommendation for Extra Curricular Position(s)
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DATE:

February 1, 2011

CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

EXTRA CURRICULAR POSITION

TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board

FROM:

Jeff Shedd

RE: Recommendations for Co Curricular Position

Name

Activity

Coaching
Level

# of
Hours

Rate

Total
Stipend

Funding
(ie, School/
Booster, etc)

New

Position?
(N/Y)

New
hire?
(N/Y)*

*If ves, provide a
brief description of
qualifications below

or on a separate

sheet.

Elaine Brassard

Outing Club

(co-advisor)

$600

CEEF

Elaine is a certified
Maine Guide, who
will be primarily
responsible for
overseeing all
aspects of the
club’s activities
that touch on safety
considerations.

Chris Drake

Outing Club

(co-advisor)

$400

CEEF

Chris has worked
from the outset
with the students
who initiated the
Outing Club. He is
enthusiastic and a
strong organizer.
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